
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Hi Catherine, 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
8/15/2019 3:52:20 PM 
Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org] 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com] 

RE: IBEC: Record Coordination 

Gordon and I will try you between 4:30-5:30 today. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EN\/IROflMEtfl BEFORE PRltfllNG THIS EMAlL 

From: Catherine Aguilar [mailto:catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 1:04 PM 
To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Gordon Anderson 
<gordon@gandersonassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Record Coordination 

Hi Cynthia, 

Below is my availability for today and tomorrow: 

• 8/15 - 4:30-5:30 pm 

• 8/16 - 2:30-5:30 pm 

Thanks, 

Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy & Planning Associate I LEED G.A. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee_ If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited_ Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system_ Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes_ 

From: M ind a I a Wi I cox <r.!.1.~Yi.l.£Q.!S.@.f~_L\:yq_fLo.g!.Q.~Y.9..Q.Q.,.Q.!."g> 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:57 PM 

To: Catherine Ag u i I a r < ~.9..tb.~.r..Lo.? . .@.t.r.i.fi.l.Q.tti(.Q.f.!.?..\-J.!t.!.r.m ... £.Q.IT.1>; Go rd on Anderson <RQ.f.QQ.D..@E?.D..ctqr~.9..D.9..?..?..9.~.!.?t.Q.?..&Q.DJ.> 
Cc: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewoocLmg>; Lisa Trifiletti <llsa(Wttifilettlrnnsulting,rnm> 
Subject: IBEC: Record Coordination 



Hi Catherine and Gordon, 
I wanted to set up a call to finally discuss record gathering logistics again now that we have an updated City collection 
schedule, per my email last night. Cynthia, copied here, will coordinate a conference call but can you both let her know 
what your availability is for today and tomorrow? Thanks. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V{310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: rnwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


